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Tradewell, Becky

From: Rostan, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 1:50 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Grosz, Scott

Subject: NR 1.483 JCRAR Suspension

Hi Becky,

Here is the motion we passed at our hearing this morning. As | mentioned, we are specifically allowing the DNR to lease
space on these towers to private parties. They are currently allowed to lease space to state or local governmental
agencies.

Let me know if you have any questions. I've copied in Scott from the Leg Council as he has also been working on this for
the committee.

The committee will need to act on the legislation within the next 30 days.
Thanks.
Jason Rostan

Clerk — JCRAR
Sen. Vukmir’s Office




Motionons. NR 1.483

That the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules suspend the following provisions
included in s. NR 1.483, pursuant to s. 227.26 (2) (d), Stats,, effective February 26, 2013, on the
basis of testimony received at its February 26, 2013 meeting, and on the grounds that these
provisions included in s. NR 1.483 impose an undue hardship on telecommunications users in
northern Wisconsin, as stated in s. 227.19 (4) (d) 6.

NR 1.483 (3): The department will enly consider a request to install a telecommunications system

at a department tower site if-it-meets-one-ofthe-eriteriasetforth-insub-{4}. The department may

reject a request to install a telecommunications system at a department tower site for any reason,
including technical, legal or environmental problems associated with the request, or if granting the
request could conflict with future department needs.

NR 1.483 (4) (intro.): The department will enly consider a request to install a telecommunications
system at a department tower site if the request is for a telecommunications system which is a:

23.00(1)
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AN ACT ... relating to: telecommunications systems installed on tower sites
under the management and control of the Department of Natural Resources

- 3
and the suspension of § portior of a rule of the Department of Natural

v

Resources.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the Department of Natural Resources \/(DNR) from
establishing certaip conditions for entering into a lease of a DNR radio tower or a
lookout tower sité’(tower site) for the purpose of installing a telecommunications
systemf/Under the bill, DNR'may not require that the telecommunications system
be owned or operated only by this state or another governmental entity (public
entity)Ythat the telecommunications system be used to provide communication only
between employees of public entities, or that the telecommunications system provide
broadcast services that are only noncommercial broadcast services. The suspended
rule prohibits DNR from considering a request to install a telecommunications
system at a tower site¥iinless the telecommunications system is owned by a public
entity and is used either to provide noncommercialbroadcast services to the public
or to provide necessary communications between employees of public entities.

This bill is introduced as required by s?227.26 (2) (f), stats., in support of the
action of the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules”’in suspending

State of Wisconsin % el
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portions of NR 1.483(&%@, Wis. Adm. Code,&rul of €he Department o &

atural Resourcedyon February 26, 2013.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 23.145\)0§“the statutes is created to read:

2 23.145 Installation of telecommunications systems. (1) In this‘éection,
3 “tower site” means a site on land under the management and control of the
4 department and on which the department operates a radio tower or lookout tower.\/
5 (2) The department may not require, as a condition of entering into a lease of
6 a tower site for the purpose of installing a telecommunications system, any of the
7 following:

8 (a) That the owner or operator of the telecommunications system be this state
9 or another governmental entity.

(b) That theé owner or operator of the telecommunications system provide
11 telecommunications services only to persons who are employees of this state or
12 employees of another governmental entity.

13 (¢c) That the owner or operator of the telecommunications system provide only
14 noncommercial broadcast services.
15 (END)
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This draft is in preliminary form. If the draft is satisfactory, please let me know and
I will prepare it in introducible form:

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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This draft is in preliminary form. If the draft is satisfactory, please let me know and
I will prepare it in introducible form.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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1 AN ACT to crec;éz 23.145 of the statutes; relating to: telecommunications
2 systems installed on tower sites under the management and control of the
3 Department of Natural Resources and the suspension of portions of a rule of the
4 Department of Natural Resources.

Qr TNSERT ANALYSISY

l‘_énalyszs by the Leglslatwe Reference Bureau

Th blll prohlblts the Department “of Natural Resources

/ t ing.into a lease of a DNR radio tower or a
lookout tower site (tower site) for the purpose of installing-atelecommunications
system. Under the bill, DNR may né e that the telecommunlﬁatlons system
be owned or operated gmﬂy by ,' : sig i 1

1

punication only
between employees of public entities, or that the telecommunications stein prov(lfdy
cast services that are only noncommercial broadcast services ),:[‘he suspended
rule prohibity¥’ DNR from considering a request to install a telecommunications
system at a tower site unless the telecommunications system is owned by a public
entity and is used either to provide noncommercial broadcast services to the public

or to provide necessary communications between employees of public entitiesY
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This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.26 (2) (f), stats., in support of the
action of the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules in suspending
portions of NR 1.483, Wis. Adm. Code, a rule of DNR on February 26, 2013.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 23.145 of the statutes is created to read:
23.145 Installation of telecommunications systems. (1) In this section,
“tower site” means a site on land under the management and control of the

department and on which the department operates a radio tower or lookout tower.

Pan

SN . e -

(2) The department may not reQiﬁre, as a condition of éhtering into a lease of

a tower site for the pll}p()\se of installing a telecommunications system, any of the

/

.
. o

following:

(a) That the owner or operato‘hf"bﬂghe telecomnmnicéﬁons system be this state

.,

e,

or another governmental entity. I

(b) That the owner or opgraﬂ)r of the telecormmunications system provide

telecommunications seyvic’éé only to persons who are employees of this state or
,‘/‘
employees of another governmental entity.

(¢) That the owner or operator of the telecommunications system provide only

e,

14 noncommercial broadcast services. .
;—’Qs’ w.‘}»:w““ e e el / - \\_/"M~W/ B S i
3 515 (END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

This bill prohibits the Department of Natural Resources\(DN R) from refusing
to enter into a lease of a DNR radio tower or a lookout tower site (tower site)'for the
purpose of installing a telecommunications{if the refusal is based only on certain
reasons. Under the bill, the refusal may not be on the basis that the owner or
operator of the telecommunications system is a private personYthat the owner or
operator of the telecommunications system  provides commercial
telecommunications services, or that the owner or operator of the
telecommunications system provides telecommunications services to persons who
are not governmental employees.‘/

The bill also provides that.f the owner of the telecommunications system is this
state, then DNR may not charge a fee to lease the tower site If the owner of the
telecommunications system is another governmﬁntal entity, then DNR may charge
a fee but the fee may not exceed $25 per month?

INSERT 2-15

(2) The department may not refuse to enter into a lease of a{/tower site for the
purpose of installing a telecommunications system\/if the only basis for the refusal
is that the owner or operator of the telecommunications system is a private person,
that the owner or operator of the telecommunications system provides commercial
telecommunications services,‘/ or that the owner or operator of the
telecommunications system provides telecommunications services to persons who
are not employees of this state or of another governmental entity.‘/

(3) (a) The departmenfl may not charge a fee to lease a tower site if the purpose
of the lease is to install a telecommunications system that is owned by this state.

(b) The department may not charge a fee that exceeds $25Jper month to lease
a tower site if the purpose of the lease is to install a telecommunications system that

is owned by a governmental entity other than this state‘./
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AN ACT to create 23145 of the statutes; relating to: telecommunications
systems installed on tower sites under the management and control of the
Department of Natural Resources and the suspension of portions of a rule of the

Department of Natural Resources.

. . Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
5 Tlru§mb\111 prohibits the Department of Natural Resources (DNE) from refusing
to enter into alease of.a DNR radio tower or a lookout tower site (tower site)for the
purpose of installing a teEEBmmunggations Syste,I_I;,,Mifizhe"l'é‘ﬁTs’aﬁ’i-spf)ased only on
certain reasons. Under the bill, th;@ma—k@”iﬁot be on the basis that the owner
or operator of the telecommunicatiofis system is @ private person, that the owner or
operator  of  the. -—télecommunications system N~’§’I'Uvida§\ commercial
telecommunicatiéﬁs services, or that the owner or operator of the
telecommunications system provides telecommunications services to persons who
romental I TR " e U
The bill also provides that, if the owner of the telecommunications system is this
state, then DNR may not charge a fee to lease the tower site. If the owner of the
telecommunications system is another governmental entity, then DNR may charge
a fee but the fee may not exceed $25 per month.
The suspended rule prohibits DNR from considering a request to install a
telecommunications system at a tower site unless the telecommunications system is

" owned by a pubfiwlentity and is used either to provide noncommercial broadcast

services to the public or to provide necessary communications between employees of
efentities.
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This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.26 (2) (f), stats., in support of the
action of the Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules in suspending
portions of NR 1.483, Wis. Adm. Code, a rule of DNR on February 26, 2013.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do e
enact as follows: /‘H\ 7 ote fgmn ¢/>
Vi ‘ yer v\riﬂﬁ '\ka” ‘_/_T+i@/

SECTION 1. 23.145 of the statutes is created to read: % 2 'ﬁc
23.145 Installation of telecommunications systems. (1) In this section, \

“tower site” means a site on land under the management and control of the ]

I

department and on which the department operates a radio tower or lookout tower. //

(2) The department may not refuse to enter into a lease of a tower site/ for the
comaerc ol o nonCommercial ,

rs that the S w

% or enator.~o

Mmﬂ@gﬁorowdéfaecommumcatmns services to persons @“

Cothe Flrgon SQV{(V\ T\fi\h"*
Wﬁemployees of MWWM . Lﬂh*ﬂj

(3) (a) The department may not charge a fee to lease a tower site if the purpose
of the lease is to install a telecommunications system that is owned by this state.

(b) The department may not charge a fee that exceeds $25 per month to lease
a tower site if the purpose of the lease is to install a telecommunications system that
1s owned by a governmental entity other than this state.

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

This bill authorizes the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)Jt'o enter into
a lease of a DNR¥adio tower or a lookout tower site (tower site)¥vith a private person
or a governmental entity for the purpose of installing a commercial or noncommercial
telecommunications system¥ The bill provides that the lease may allow the owner
or operator of the telecommunications system to provide telecommunications
services to persons other than employees of a governmental entity.V’

(enc 0S5
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AN ACT ¢ creaty‘e6 23.145 of the statutes; relating to: telecommunications
systems installed on tower sites under the management and control of the

Department of Natural Resources and the suspension of portions of a rule of the

Department of Natural Resourceé./

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to enter into
a lease of a DNR radio tower or a lookout tower site (tower site) with a private person
or a governmental entity for the purpose of installing a commercial or noncommercial
telecommunications system. The bill provides that the lease may allow the owner
or operator of the telecommunications system to provide telecommunications
services to persons other than employees of a governmental entity.

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
owned by a governmental entity and is used either to provide noncommercial
broadcast services to the public or to provide necessary communications between
employees of governmental entities.
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

»

m enter into a lease of a tower site with a

private person or a governmental entity for the purpose of installing a commercial

(2) The department may,

or noncommercial telecommunications system. The lease may allow the owner or
operator of the telecommunications system to provide telecommunications services
to persons other than employees of a governmental entity.

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
is owned by a governmental entity other than this state.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 23.145 of the statutes; relating to: telecommunications
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
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This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.26 (2) (), stats., in support of the
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

(2) The department may enter into a lease of a tower site with a private person
or a governmental entity for the purpose of installing a commercial or noncommercial
telecommunications system. The lease may allow the owner or operator of the
telecommunications system to provide telecommunications services to persons other
than employees of a governmental entity.

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
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